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Second Oral History Interview
With
JOSEPH W. ALSOP

June 22, 1971
Washington, DC

By Roberta W. Greene

For the Robert F. Kennedy Oral History ProgramhefiKennedy Library

GREENE: Why don’t we begin around the Senate fatekind of circumvented it the
other day. | wanted to ask you, you dismissed thelevpossibility of his
[Robert Kennedy] running for the Senate in New Yiorlan early column. |
wondered why, and how you gradually came arourtddaonclusion that that's what he was
going to do.

ALSOP: Well, it seemed to me very difficult for hitm run because, of course, he
really wasn’'t a New Yorker. He really was in an aljox. | mean there he
was. | think that column must have been writtenwhe was still attorney

general. Teddy [Edward M. Kennedy] had taken timailfaseat in Massachusetts, and Bobby

had to make himself into an artificial New Yorkerdahe was very reluctant to do it. It

looked like a very difficult thing to do. | expettiat’s why | did it. | can’t remember the

column in question.

GREENE: | thought | had the date down, but | don't.
ALSOP: I'm sure | talked with him about it befordit the article.

GREENE: That's what | was wondering actually, whigtreservations were as he related
them to you.

ALSOP: Well, 1 think they were just the difficultf it, plus the fact that he didn'’t like



the idea of being in the Senate very much, newkrlmicause it wasn't his sort
of thing.

[-15a-]

The present Senator Kennedy is much more at edlsétywand indeed his older brother was
much more at ease with it than he was. You coudyehave imagined President Kennedy
settling down to be a rather major senator as imeedaeniority and acquired knowledge of
the subjects that interested him, and therefoneegbauthority. You can perfectly easily
imagine Senator Kennedy doing exactly the sametidnt it's awfully slow work in the
Senate, and Bobby was a pretty impatient actiadtef fellow.

GREENE: Actually this is, of course, the commorlifeg which is why | wondered.
Later on you wrote a column when he did decideuto m fact, he was
running. On September 14th, commenting on his vigiwke kind of senator

he wanted to be, you said, “He’d like to be liker®[George C. Norris] or LaFollette

[Robert M. La Follette]...”

ALSOP: Well, that was...
GREENE: “...possessing patience, persistency atail @é work...”
ALSOP: [Laughter] You know, we’d talked about ihdal’d talked to him about.... Of

course, my memory goes back to practically befoedflood, and in those

days when | first came to work in Washington yod Has great array of very
remarkable men who had been great legislatorsNike&is, and they’d been great legislators
by adopting specialties and mastering their subjeety completely, and becoming, in fact,
authorities. Then they fought, sometimes for vengl periods, to get what they wanted
done, and finally they’d got it done. So every oh¢hem had a major legislative monument.

Norris, obviously, the most impressive because aftel' VA [Tennessee Valley

Authority] is quite a monument for a man to leaehind. He saved what used to be the
Muscle Shoals from being sold to private industryhie Coolidge Hoover time by extremely
adroit Senate tactics and great determination. & all ready with TVA when Roosevelt
[Franklin D. Roosevelt] came along, and there iswapassed. He did other things. | mean,
the Norris-La Guardia Act was a very major piecéegfslation. There were lots of them.

GREENE: Right.

ALSOP: Much of what they achieved is now forgott@tause of what LaFollette did
about outlawing labor goons and labor spies anthatlkind of behavior
which was perfectly legal and widespread untihihk it's called, the

LaFollette Civil Liberties Act. We take it all fgranted now, but this was all put

[-16-]

out of court by LaFollette. | used to talk to Bokddyout that.



It's a very curious and interesting thing that #iebeen no senator on the left of the
chamber, so to say, who's achieved anything remogsiembling that in the whole period
since the war. Not a one. [Laughter] Senator TRftjert A. Taft] passed the Taft-Hartley
law. Congressman Mills [Wilbur D. Mills] is going build himself a substantial legislative
monument this session and the next, but you woukkactly call them...

GREENE: On the left.

ALSOP: ...on the left. So he said that this wastWigawanted to do, partly because, |
expect, he wanted to please me, and because ithleujood publicity. But
whether he ever really seriously thought of doingvhether he ever could

have done it, is really very open to question inmigd now.

GREENE: | know you raised that same analogy e itt later when you wrote a column
about an amendment he wrote for the administragieducation bill, and
again you made the comparison with Norris and LieEeland expressed the

hope that he would follow....

ALSOP: Well, it’s a kind of hobby horse of minewbuld be of yours, indeed, if you'd
known all those men and seen how much they achievebwere confronted
by the extraordinary puzzle of the people who adersthemselves their heirs

who, as far as | can see, it's exactly like thédbalhey strike beautiful postures, and when

they're all finished there’s nothing left but dicaughter] It's very puzzling to me. It really,
genuinely, is. | don’t understand why legislativeativeness is completely gone out of the
congressional left. To the extent that you havggassive or liberal legislation now, and that
you have had it for the last twenty-five yearss dlways originated in the executive power,
without exception, whereas in the case of the Wialgiher act, for example, which was
passed under Roosevelt, Roosevelt didn't wantatwids opposed to it. He would have
fought it out head-on if he dared. So that, youvknlomean, everybody says New Deal.

Well, a great deal of legislation in Rooseveltiadioriginated with Roosevelt, but very far

from all of it.

GREENE: Really, the thing that surprised me most m@t even the comparison to
Norris and LaFollette, but in this description #teess on patience, and
persistency and the detailed work, all of whichouhd think he would abhor

simply by his nature.

ALSOP: Well, I'm afraid | came to conclude thatshvas his nature. [Laughter]

[-17-]

GREENE: Anyway, can you add anything to what iglyavell known about how he
finally arrived at his decision to run in the Sextat

ALSOP: You mean, for the Senate, my dear?



GREENE: Yes.
ALSOP: | don’t think he had anything else left thatcould do.

GREENE: Kind of, process of elimination?

ALSOP: I mean, | think he made his decision aftdmson [Lyndon B. Johnson] had
closed the door to him on the vice presidency. Would know better than I,
on that.

GREENE: No, | agree with you. Yes.

ALSOP: | did advise him very strongly not to wané tvice presidency with Johnson,
because | knew Johnson and | knew it would hava pedectly awful.

GREENE: | think you explained that very well lashé.

ALSOP: But he always listened to my advice. He néwek it. It was perfectly
obvious that he still did want it until Johnson hiiated him, or at least three-
guarters wanted it, and in fact would have takeBut you have to conclude

logically that he decided to run for the SenatBl@w York essentially as a kind ofés

aller, as the least worst thing to do. It wasn’t in hovieave public life.

GREENE: Did you go up to the convention--I thinkuyaid--in Atlantic City?
ALSOP: Yes, | did.
GREENE: Do you remember anything about him there?

ALSOP: As far as I'm concerned the conventionsraadly practically lost weekends. |
hate them so.

GREENE: Well, there was talk that people were wdimm to press himself on Johnson
at the convention.

ALSOP: Yes. Well, this is what always happens toKlennedys. Everybody tries to
give their own egos a run in the yard by giving itennedys bad advice from
which the Kennedys then suffer. The only persobwmaldn’t tolerate that

was President Kennedy. I'm sure

[-18-]

there were dozens of hysterical liberals who weging Bobby to hurl himself under the
wheels of the juggernaut in order to satisfy tlo@n bloody egos. [Laughter] | think
American liberals are very masochistic. You knomdan, along come the Black Panthers,
not exactly a liberal phenomenon or progressivenphreenon by any possible test, and so



cringing with guilt for all the slaves they nevevimed, all the liberals’ response to the Black

Panthers is, “Beat me again, Charlie, eight tdone’ Disgusting. By the same token, the

same kind of people, | am sure, wanted Bobby td say, hurl himself under the wheels of

the juggernaut. They’'d have all been beside himtaagd have suffered through him, and it
would have all been very satisfactory, but it wottidhave been very sensible. [Laughter]

GREENE: Well, you were in New York, at least bryeftluring his campaign.

ALSOP: Yes, | went up to see the campaign.

GREENE: Can you comment on it?

ALSOP: No. You know it was just sort of standardnt and he was very effective. It
was also very well-organized and very, you knowt sbwell-advanced, and
all that. The Kennedys always do that very well.

GREENE: You didn’t sense any ambivalence espedialtiie early weeks?

ALSOP: No, | didn’t because, you know, once thelygjarted they can’t look back. He
didn’t certainly. He didn’t want to be beat.

GREENE: Well, how often, and on what kinds of odgas, did you usually see him
during the Senate years? Was it always kind oh&ormal thing?

ALSOP: Yes, really informally. | mean, they usedcctone here, they used to ask me
there. | used to see him quite often at his offite’d ask me to lunch.

GREENE: Was this always on an old friend kind adibarather than as a columnist?

ALSOP: Well, both. | mean, | made a perfectly careistinction. If | were talking to
him as a friend or advising him as a friend, thetopped, so to say, being a
columnist.

GREERE: Is that ever a problem?

[-19]

ALSOP: No, it's not a problem. Well, it isn’t a golem if you’ve got any brains, and
you’ve some instincts of what used to be calle@rtlgman. [Laughter] No, |
don’t think it's a problem. I've never found it agblem, and | don’t think

you'll find that any of my friends in politics thirthat it is a problem with me.

GREENE: You know, | was thinking of information yought hear and use that he
didn’t want you to. Would you ever get called omys like that?

ALSOP: Well, I really genuinely don’t think | evdrd. | mean, as | say, if you've got



any brains and the instincts of what used to bled¢a gentleman, you know
perfectly well what you’re not supposed to use. ¥au figure that out quite
easily. Mac Bundy [McGeorge Bundy] the other dag $avas the only man who never
broke a confidence. Well, in part | was the onlynmaého never broke a confidence because |
was the only man who knew which was a confidencaugyhter] In other words, | knew
what would be embarrassing, and what I'd heargan, know.... I've heard Henry Kissinger
say the same thing. It's not a very hard thingdpréally. You just have to be able to resist
putting a juicy bit into print because it's whatubappened to have heard because you were
a friend of someone.

GREENE: You say that it became fairly obvious ta yieat he didn'’t like the Senate.
Was this just by observation?

ALSOP: Well, he was awfully restless and impatigoy know.
GREENE: Did he discuss this with you at all?

ALSOP: No, he didn’t. You know, he never went im $oul searching.
GREENE: Did he talk about his colleagues in thea&eto you?

ALSOP: Yes. He was funny about them. | don’t thivekmade many very, close
friends in the Senate, or real enemies eitherthiar matter. | mean, people he
regarded as enemies.

GREENE: Did you get the feeling that he was hayiraplems speaking out on things he
felt strongly about because of this reluctanceuloliply disagree with
Johnson? Was that something that he expressedudely from observation?

ALSOP: No, | never felt that in the smallest degidg personal judgment, which |
couldn’t possibly prove, is that the equation wasdajthe other way around.
He longed to disagree with Johnson in the mostipgllssible manner, but |
think

[-20-]

it did trouble him that in a great many cases dsaigg with Johnson meant disagreeing
with his own brother whom he deeply revered. Youeh@ bear in mind about Bobby, and |
don’t mind saying it and | know it'll hurt Ethel ghe reads these damn things, but Johnson
continued President Kennedy's policy. And Bobbyhwy end of his life was, by implication,
rather violently attacking his own brother’s polidjhat is a fact that, if you're going to be
honest in this history, you simply have to facd.kihds of reasons can be adduced for the
fact. People are very, very, very complex. I'm saying that Bobby changed his view of the
world because he disliked the man who succeededartier in the White House, but | am
saying that his view of the world did change vagically, and he did dislike the man in the
White House. But the Johnson view of the world vila$act, his brother’s view, as it's my



view to this day. This is one of the great myst&ené&Bobby, which somebody will one day
have to disentangle. | haven’t the means to do it.

GREENE: This is a somewhat different question. &lsea quote which just by virtue of
its author | hesitate to repeat, Victor Lasky, is IhookRobert Kennedy: The
Man and the Myth.

ALSOP: No, | never even read it.

GREENE: Terrible book. But anyway, he quotes yotiasng said that Robert
Kennedy’s staff intellectuals resemble exceptignatilliant leaders of the
Menshevik youth league.

ALSOP: | probably did make some such judgment aBalatm [Adam Walinsky].

GREENE: | assumed Adam was the one you had in ffiiadighter]

ALSOP: | probably did make some such generalization

GREENE: When you spoke last time fairly stronglypat the perhaps double motives of

the people surrounding Robert Kennedy, where wesaideone like Adam, or
someone like Frank Mankiewicz [Frank F. Mankiewioz]Peter Edelman
[Peter B. Edelman] fit in? Were they the kind obpke you had in mind?

ALSOP: Yes, | don’t mind saying | do. Yes, they eexactly the people | had in
mind, and | don’t think President Kennedy would é&ept them around
anymore than he kept Dick Goodwin [Richard N. Gowgdwround, and for

exactly the same reason. President Kennedy dige IDick Goodwin around because he

thought he was grinding his own axe, as | saibto garlier.

GREENE:  Right.

ALSOP: Goodwin is a quite different kind of manrfrahe three that you've just
mentioned, who were all extremely idealistic ancatihtheir ghastly
word?--dedicated, and very nice men

[-21-]
in the main. Goodwin, | think, is a really nastym8ut still, if you're in there to make a
particular set of ideas win, instead of to makeryguy win, you'’re grinding your own axe

and not your candidate’s axe or your boss’ axe vdedt | mean?

GREENE: Oh yes. Do you think that they were resfmador his shift? Adam
particularly?

ALSOP: Well, I haven't a doubt that they had a gdedl to do with it. Yes.



GREENE:

ALSOP:

GREENE:

ALSOP:

What about Joe Dolan [Joseph F. Dolan]? Hiovyou see him fitting in?

I don’t think he was like that at all. Muntore like Kenny O’Donnell
[Kenneth P. O’'Donnell] who was with President Ketiyie

What about some of the more peripheral lpdd¢® Tom Johnson [Thomas
M. C. Johnson]? | know you spoke quite highly of...

Well, Tom Johnson was, | thought, far andpathe ablest man that he had,
and the most balanced man among them. | mean, Tamxdwever have
given Bobby advice that he, Tom, did not think garity concerned Bobby’s

interest, or was aimed to serve Bobby's interesu ¥ee what | mean?

GREENE:

ALSOP:

GREENE:

ALSOP:

GREENE:

ALSOP:

GREENE:

ALSOP:

GREENE:

ALSOP:

GREENE:

ALSOP:

Oh yes. What about people like vanden HgMvidliam J. vanden Heuvel]?
Let’s not go into that. He was very good whzufflinks.

You mean keeping them in supply?

Yes.

| gather from what you’ve said that you hadoroblem of access to him, that
if you wanted to see him it was fairly easy tothat accurate?

Well, sure. | saw him intimately, and reaaoly cozily, until the end of his
life.

Did you rely to any extent on his presffatadon’t mean rely on them, but
did you...?

No. | never had any dealings with them ht al
You don’t have any opinion on the differen@mong the three of them,
Guthman [Edwin O. Guthman] and then Barthelmes/j&sley Barthelmes]
and Mankiewicz, as far as their competency?

[-22-]
No, I’'m no use, because | never went thraihgim, you know. | never do.
Do you recall any occasions when he oradiys staff would give you a
story, something that they wanted to leak to tles@rand they’d release it

through you because you were a friend? Was theneasything like that?

No, | don’t, my dear, but then | wouldn'tieabeen, in most cases, the natural



person to plant that kind of stuff on. You havéd&ar in mind that not very
long after he entered the Senate our viewpointamégdiverge. Although
I’'m proud to say our friendship didn’t end, ourwoints began to diverge quite sharply.

GREENE: Did it change the nature of your friendskiiol you find?

ALSOP: Well, a little bit. Yes, it's always muchaer to agree with people. | mean,
yes, of course it always changes things.

GREENE: But not really in any serious way?

ALSOP: No, not in any way that | could feel in fleast hurt by, let’s put it that way. In
this ghastly city you're always very much cozietiwpeople with whom you
agree, and therefore you're also more open witmthe

GREENE: This March 3rd column that | mentioned befovhere he offered an
amendment to the education bill. Do you remembergithat?

ALSOP: We talked about it.

GREENE: It was really quite different from any b&tother columns you did on him,
and | wondered how you came to do this. Did they...

ALSOP: Well, | suppose that | was looking for hiosiort of get going as a legislator,
because you must remember that | thought it wagiagvortant for him to do
that. I didn’t think he was right to run for theegrdency at all, nor did Tom

Johnston, nor did Ted Sorensen [Theodore C. Sangasd....

GREENE: Or his brother.

ALSOP: Nor his brother. | had no idea at that junet of course, that President
Johnson was not going to run for the presidenci i@ took off in 1968. |
thought he was going to do another four yearsenS@nate. | further thought

that, if he was

[-23-]

going to make a real reputation, then the thindaevas get down to being a senator to some
degree.

GREENE: Do you remember him calling you on any oois you'd written, either to
thank you for writing complimentary things or t&kéaissue with you?

ALSOP: If he liked a piece of yours he would cally or even write you. He was
always nice in that way.



GREENE: I’'m just jumping around now. Some of th#sags are not going to seem
relevant, I'm sure. Can you compare in any wayunmiderstanding and use of
the media with his brother’s, with President Kenyig® Did he use it to his

advantage as much, do you think?

ALSOP: Yes, | think he was very clever in usinglewspapermen liked him very
much, you know, in the main and he benefited frbat,tobviously.

GREENE: You had several columns on New York pditas related to him on the
mayoral race, in 1965, the Silverman [Samuel ¥e®ihan] fight and the
governor’s race. Did you actually talk to him abthgse things?

ALSOP: Oh, yes surely, | never wrote anything likat without talking to him. | also
talked to a lot of other people.

GREENE: Did he ever call to confirm or deny yousessment of where his intentions or
interests lay in this?

ALSOP: He didn’t have to, because I got it from him

GREENE: The thing that | was really driving atysu implied in a couple of places that
you didn’t think he really wanted another Demodnathe state because of the
competition of that. Of course, other people had this, too, you know.

How did you arrive at that?

ALSOP: Just by prolonged observation of politicaitan nature. [Laughter] You
know. | mean, President Kennedy all but supportt®r Saltonstall
[Leverett Saltonstall]. It suited him just.... Helaut came out openly for him.
He did support him, quietly. Because the last thiagvanted was another Democrat, and he
particularly disliked--I've forgotten that miserahinan’s name now--the man who was
running against Saltonstall. He disliked him héartican’t remember his name. He had an
Italian name. The last time Saltonstall ran. | mehat’s just normal.

GREENE: Okay. You went to California with him, t@B&eley in October of 1966. What
are your recollections of that trip? You seem te &t as a turning point in
your later columns.

[-24-]

ALSOP: Well, I think he was.... The whole sort @gge thing. All the plaudits of the
kids. All of that. He had, in that respect, very lpalitical judgment, you
know, because having all the kids for you didn’tamegou have all the voters
for you, particularly in those days when they coltidote. Nowadays they just don’t
register. But in those days they couldn’t vote, hading endless college audiences rolling in
the aisles doesn’t show up very well at the bditmt, particularly if you say things to college
audiences, or they behave in a manner, that afeggesnumbers of voters. This was really



one of the reasons. He built up this permanentibapdwhich President Kennedy didn’t
have at all, of having a very large percentagéefdectorate that just didn’t like him.

GREENE: Of course he’d had a much more controvigpsist than President Kennedy
did before he got to the White House.

ALSOP: Yes, but no one was even dimly.... | meha,pgast was the past. He was so
young then, and he was so inconspicuous thenp#agtle don’t remember
that.

GREENE: Well, you said in your article....

ALSOP: I mean, | think it was in that period, aftes brother’s death, that he acquired
this group of, I've called them in a column, thenlkedy haters.

GREENE: It would seem to me that the reason thipéaed--1 would like to know how
you respond to this--was that he cared, that laikinéerest was with the
young people, and the future, always looking tofthere, and that he wasn’t

perhaps as electoral minded and election-mindedhes people were about him.

ALSOP: Well, 1 don’t think he was a very calculaipolitician, if that's what you
mean, my dear.

GREENE: You mean he is?

ALSOP: That he wasn't. But he also let himself f@xicated and carried along by this
kind of enthusiasm which he found it very easyvoke, and he would
certainly have found hard to translate into votdgeid ever been nominated

for national office.

GREENE: Yes. In one of the columns that you wrovenf Berkeley you criticized him
for criticizing Johnson’s Vietnam policy. You saltht, “This criticism does
not reflect his own hard-headed comprehension®@mature of our national

interests.
[-25]

ALSOP: That was when, | think, he still saw in teays our national interest and our
national situation more or less in the way he hehst when his brother was
alive. It was not an easy transition for him to makou know.

GREENE: Do you remember him reacting to this patéccriticism?

ALSOP: No, | don’'t remember him ever getting angbput anything | ever wrote.

GREENE: | know he came to you, or at least the baaly that he came to you, before



he made his March, 1967 speech, the so-callediffoxe chicken coop”
statement. You, according to the literature, attieehpo persuade him not to
give this speech. Do you remember that? Is thatrate?

ALSOP: | can’t remember what speech you're tallabgut.
GREENE: The famous one where he called for a ¢oajitncluding the....

ALSOP: Oh, yes. We did talk before that. | told Himat it was foolishness, and it was
foolishness, and for God’s sake don't get intd mhean | have to say that.... It
would be hard for you to understand, my dear. Yewearing your peace

ring. But the thing | found very hard to take--@iucse with him, | cared for him so much |

always found excuses for not finding it hard toetals the just plain humbug. I've said in
print, and | say to you, | have complete respecafiyone who takes a position different
from my own as long as it's an intellectually resiadle, logically defensible position. But if
it's humbug, then | get cross.

With regard to Vietnam, there have always beeretimllectually respectable,
logically defensible positions, but only three. Thst is a straight pacifist position, which
means that you're also ready to accept the subprgaf the United States; but that’s by the
way. The second is, it's too expensive so let's'tddine third is my position. But it's
always, by the same token, been perfect humbugytthat the problem could be solved
without damage to American interest, by coalitibgs'getting talks going,” or by any of
these intermediate painless solutions. It's jushbug. [Laughter]

GREENE: Would you put it to him that way?

ALSOP: Yes. | put it to him pretty plainly. | sait¥ou know perfectly well a coalition
can’t work.”

GREENE: And how would he respond?
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ALSOP: Well, he’d say, “Well, | think it can,” artien there’s nothing more that you
can do about it.

GREENE: Would he point to the Laotian example, urkde brother’s administration?

ALSOP: The Laotian example. It didn’t work, so lmltin’t point to that. We
sponsored a coalition which in fact did not workthat particular case what
happened was that the Communists left it becauseg®oa Phouma turned

out to be a much stronger man than, | must sagdIsupposed he would be. [Laughter] So,

some sort of shadow of Laotian independence wéectiretained, with the help of the CIA

[Central Intelligence Agency], now much criticizéglt it would have been a very poor

example to point to, because it didn’t work.



GREENE:

ALSOP:

GREENE:

ALSOP:

GREENE:

ALSOP:

GREENE:

ALSOP:

GREENE:

ALSOP:

GREENE:

By the way, | do want to correct myseHBald that was March, 1967, and that
was a February, 1966, speech. First major shift.

Yes, that was where you’d mark in the rédts
The March, 1967 speech was the one wheuegeel them to take advantage
of Kosygin’s [Alexei N. Kosygin] initiative by hatg the bombing, and

establishing, in cooperation with the UN, some kofid..

Yes, but that was again humbug. I'm afraikimk that he knew it was
humbug, too.

And did it as a posture?

By then he was opposed to policy and...

What | found interesting about that was Heahad spoken to you, and you
had urged him not do this and apparently disagsé®agly with him, and yet
you never wrote a column about it.

Well, of course | didn't.

Was that because of personal friendshig2ie most of the other
columnists were treating these speeches in thkinmots, and you didn’t, and

| thought....

Well, I couldn’t write a column about it, @pt by attacking it as humbug. |
didn’t want to attack him for humbug because | emseedingly fond of him.

Well, that's what | expected you to sagllge | assumed as much. You did
later, write one though when he had that meetirfgans with Etienne
Manac’h--I'm probably saying
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it wrong--and John Dean [John G. Dean], the supppsace feeler.

ALSOP:

GREENE:

ALSOP:

| thought that was very scandalous. | cearhiember the circumstances now,
I've forgotten it all. But | remember being rea#iiiocked.

Well, from what we have gathered, andenseto be a fairly unanimous
conclusion, he simply didn’t realize the significarof what was happening.
Does that click?

| think that may be true. In any case, whaas shocked by was that no
matter how much you may dislike the president, mten how much you



oppose his policies, you simply can’'t go aroundhigyto handle the foreign
relations of the United States on a kind of homeeatry basis. It's illegal, which everyone
seems to have forgotten about. This is simply shimgtcalled the Logan Act. It's against
the law to do it.

GREENE: Did you get his version of what happenedyas that column written on the

account...?
ALSOP: | was here and he was in Paris, my deagsgnim very mistaken.
GREENE: | think this was written after he returnbdcause that's when it broke.
ALSOP: Wlell, | would certainly not have talked tornhif | was writing a critical
column.

GREENE: And you don’t remember any reaction atter i

AISOP: You know, | have no memory at all, exceptvithat | try to tell myself to
remember, and | don’t ever tell myself to rementherday-to-day details of
column-producing life.

GREENE: Okay. Then there were a number of colummsre/you were critical, by
name, of Schlesinger [Arthur M. Schlesinger, &4Jbraith [John K.
Galbraith], Goodwin, and other “new frontier sotilled eggs,” as you called
them, for their Vietnam positions, and indirecthRobert Kennedy for legitimizing their
position. Do you remember reactions on that? Theseviairly strong.

ALSOP: No. [Laughter]

GREENE: Okay. What about reaction when you sentthercopies of the captured
documents that you had obtained? Was there aoedctithat?

ALSOP: | think those must have been the March, I@&Giments. | don’'t remember
but...

[-28-]
GREENE: | don’t have the date.
ALSOP: They are far more interesting documentsadigtthan these documents that
the Times [the New York Times] is publishing, because they do in fact tell
you what really did happen, unlike the documentgwviare in the main

grossly misleading about what really did happeaufghter] I'm not sure it isn't a waste of
your time to tell you about them.

GREENE: No, | don't....



ALSOP: It's a very, very interesting, curious staand it's thoroughly documented,

too. Very briefly, in the summer of 1965, when weervened in earnest, the

North Vietnamese leaders held a big review in whighChinese apparently
participated, at any rate on the fringes. Theirtdioe called upon them to do the exact
opposite of what they in fact did. Their doctriredled for what's known as a retreat to phase
two, that is to classical guerrilla war in the etvehany unforeseen and highly unfavorable
development. Then stay in phase two until you'vedtithe other side out again, and then you
move into phase three which is big-unit fightingnlg before we even began to think of
intervening, they had gone to big unit. | can’t esnber the exact number of divisions that
they had already organized as divisions, but there already two North Viethamese
divisions in South Vietham before the New Year 863, and there was evidently a hell of
an argument in the North Vietnamese politburo. Smmeeor other--it's quite clear from the
documents--did take this position. I've always eatthought General Giap [Vo Nguyen
Giap], who wrote the doctrine, and the Chinese aatenl going back to phase two, and the
politburo decided to do the opposite, which wagiy \grave decision because it meant an
immense increase of cost for North Vietnam, paldidy in manpower.

Then in the autumn of 1965 the Soviets came toslwiand said, if you'll give us a
long bombing pause--another subject about whictethas a great deal of humbug--we will
get the North Viethamese to negotiate. Mr. Clarikf@d [Clark M. Clifford], who in those
days had not yet lost his marbles, and the futuséick Fortas [Abe Fortas], or maybe he was
justice by then, strongly advised Johnson not ttngor bombing pauses. Johnson went
ahead with the bombing pause, which endured mareahmonth, and the documents also
indicated that the Soviets used every bit of infleeethey had to get the North Vietnamese to
negotiate, which they refused to do.

The documents in question concerned a review éydititburo, and presumably after
that by the central committee, of those two deasjdirst to tell the Chinese to go to hell,
and then to tell the Soviets to go to hell, angush on with big unit. They were on the very
highest level. One was a letter by the first padgretary Le Duan, who is now the boss in
Hanoi, to the commander at the front, then GeriEnahh [Nguyen Chi Thanh] who was also
a member of the politburo. The other was a leabfirghich two very complete sets of notes
were captured, given by a general who’s name lawg forgotten--it’s in my column, if you
really--who was, on the one hand chairman of theymammittee handling the war in the
south, and on the other hand secretary or chaiohtre government commission dealing
with the problems of the war in the south. He wa$ sf a nuts an bolts guy, in short.
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He went all the way to the south and they heldrg,wery top level meeting of Viet
Cong bosses from all over somewhere, whereverstavghat time. We picked up these
documents, the Le Duan letter and several copiestreen these two sets of mutually
confirmatory lecture notes on the general. Theg &hormous notes, the V. C. [Viet Cong].
They're tremendously bureaucratic. Very odd.

| think the reason | sent them to Bobby was bee#weshad been arguing that it was
basically just a guerrilla war, and I'd been arguihat it wasn’t a guerrilla war at all. It was
a very peculiar kind of war, but it was basicalllgig unit war, and that the guerrillas, who



were very important, depended on the shield obtgeunits, which is proved now to be true.
It's why the other side is in terrible trouble idsiSouth Vietnam, where their big units have
been driven out in large measure, and their apgaratgradually being dismantled because it
doesn’t have the protection of the big units.

I’'m sure those are the documents | sent him. Atidhk it was some such discussion
as that that caused me to send them to him. Imergh doubt whether he ever read them.
[Laughter] Furthermore, it's like eating an enorm@mount of shredded wheat. You get a
very small amount of sugar, reading their documeysl have to have a sort of habit of
reading so that you know what is just the stuff thay always repeat, and what's significant.

It was amusing because there was also the businessHd be argued about. It
comes up in this Kosygin thing--of Soviet influentee always maintained, and these
documents in fact prove, that neither of the bigters had anything properly describable as
influence at all. Checked through both sets ofulechotes is this delightful sort of thing. Big
brothers tell us what to do, and we tell them tdagbell and they’ll have to go on helping us,
and we really don’t have to worry about them, amdjust make our own decisions. | mean,
essentially. It's always been a complete misapprsibe that you could get either the Soviets
or the Chinese to bail you out in some way by usiajy influence in Hanoi, because the
only way either of them could ever have bailed uisveas simply by cutting off supplies.

And this was too shocking a departure from frate@@mmunist practice ever to be
contemplated, and it was quite obvious that that tnge from the beginning. Furthermore, as
the two were in competition, the Chinese and thae®® were in competition, it was even
more unlikely that either of them were going toakevery rule of etiquette, so to say.
They're all a lot of damn nonsense.

GREENE: Was that the only time you sent him infatioraof that kind that you had?

ALSOP: Well, yes, | used to try to give him inforiwa, | suppose a lot of it not as
good as it ought to have been. | was too optimigtid Tet. Although, Tet
itself, you see, has
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been completely misrepresented. | can’t wait tovelegt Oberdorfer [Donald Oberdorfer, Jr.]
makes of in his book.

GREENE: Which Oberdorfer is that?
ALSOP: Don.
GREENE: Are they brothers, by the way, Don and Lou?

ALSOP: I never know, and I’'m not sure which Obefdors writing the book, but |
think it's Don.

GREENE: It's probably Don. It's on Vietnam?



ALSOP: It's just on the Tet offensive.
GREENE: Oh.

ALSOP: You know, everybody says it's too optimisticit one is always too optimistic
about how long things take. But in fact, the Tden$ive was a decision taken
really from despair, and furthermore a decisionclhed to a perfect

goddamned miserable disaster. If Mr. Nixon’s [Richil. Nixon] policy works, as | still

think it will work, if the Senate doesn’t cut hialts off....

GREENE: They're trying right this very instant.

ALSOP: I’'m sure. Well, there are a great many peaplthis country who'd like to see
us defeated in order to salvage their own egosidgheer] It's a very unusual
attitude, and one that wasn’t common in Americeninyouth, so | don’t

understand it very well. But schematically what freped at Tet is very simple and it’s

amply documented, again.
Nguyen Chi Thanh had been killed. | think | washa combat in which he was

killed, in the early spring of 1967. They held g beview sometime in the fairly early

summer of 1967. Another big review. Things realgravbeginning to go very badly for

them, and Westmoreland’s [William C. Westmorelamdjch denounced strategy was in fact
working. The issue was identically the same asadt been in 1965, on with big unit or back
to guerrilla. The argument was reflected in thedkofi giant article that Vo Nguyen Giap
published last summer, which clearly argued fokkktacquerrilla, really one reason why |
think he took that position in 1965. At any rate,was overruled, and they made this
enormous additional investment, above all of meat's really always their investment, in
the Tet offensive which you, I'm sure, regardedhaging been a disaster for our side to this
day because it was so badly reported. But in fagas a perfectly dreadful disaster for them.

It really broke the back of their one really irrapéable asset which is the domestic internal

insurgency.

[-31]
[END SIDE 1, TAPE 2]
[BEGIN SIDE 2, TAPE 2]
ALSOP: As | said, it really broke the back of thieiternal insurgency. I'm not sure

that break the back isn’t too strong a phrase. WHeat did was expend in

these terribly ill-planned and over-optimistic akts, | would say, a very large
majority of their veteran South Vietnamese fightmgn, and those were darn hard to
replace, and it was quite clear, in fact, that tbeyld not replace them. It was quite clear that
they were unable to replace them because you slydideimd North Viethnamese in scores of
V.C. units which had always had South Viethamesepoaer. You see what | mean? They
were darn poor. A southerner is always worth thiraes as much as a northerner, or ten
times as much as a northerner, because he’s gusditothers and sisters and his aunts, and



some land of his own, he’s got knowledge of thentiyside, and all the rest of it, and it's
very important. It always makes me cross becauwgeslone of the few people who didn’t
take a total disaster view of Tet at the time. Almight months later--1 can’t remember the
exact interval of time--thBlew York Times published a very long and careful article by
Charley Mohr [Charles Mohr] who is a very decerlidseeporter, who had spent, I think,
several weeks on one piece--you could see theyhetible editorial argument about what
to do about it, because it barely got onto thetfpage under the fold--in which Mohr
announced that it was now clear that for HanoiTteeoffensive had been a “political and
military disaster,” and then, he added, “thougtsgchological victory.” Well, the
psychological victory, if there was one, was irstbountry and was largely attributable to the
New York Times. [Laughter] It made me very cross. He then descdrilmuch the same sort of
thing that I've just talked about here. | havealked about the political side.

It was enormously interesting as a human and mylgpisode because, | couldn’t
prove it, but I'm sure that what happened is thaipGnade a perfectly gigantic intelligence
error. Nguyen Chi Thanh, whom Giap hated, had lreeharge for a long, long time, and he
knew enough not to believe the absolute bleedagythat were told by the so-called troop-
proselytizing and urban struggle apparatus. Inkhat of an organization, that kind of a
society, far more than in ours--it's bad enougbuins--those people have to tell lies, because
they're given norms and if they're told they cafullfill their norms then they're replaced.
They've had it.

GREENE: Do you think...?

AISOP: So you have to picture this much older n@iap, who'd been on the
sidelines hating Nguyen Chi Thanh, the front-lioencmander, coming in to
get everyone under one tent to
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command this offensive effort which | think he’d@ally opposed their making, but they'd

gone to him and said, you're our great militaryigerand let’s all get together, and you plan

it now and let’s do it, and so forth, sending foe locuments, so to say, for the papers and

finding this absolute nonsense. You know, the wivbégnamese army will desert in a

minute, the cities will rise up as one man, andrsolt was a beaut. If an American general

had done what Giap did, he’d have been strung ub®nearest telephone pole and would
have deserved it.

GREENE: Did you discuss these events with Robenini€dy in these terms?

ALSOP: Sure.

GREENE: And how would he react?

ALSOP: He wouldn’t believe me, but that’s all righimean I...

GREENE: Would he think you were misinformed, or yoerpretation was incorrect?



ALSOP: | just don’t know, my dear.

GREENE: You said in the interview you did on thegdent that you felt one of his
great assets was that he consulted so widely bafakéng decisions. Did you
feel that Robert Kennedy did not do this?

ALSOP: No, he was much more a man witbagti pris, “set purpose,” you know than
his brother was.

GREENE :  Aparti....

ALSOP: Aparti prisis sort of, you know, he had....
GREENE: ...predisposed...?
ALSOP: ...well,pris. He didn’t really want to hear that Tet had beelsaster for the

enemy, and | suppose he went to his grave suppddiag been a disaster for
us, and it was a political disaster in this countigt a doubt about it, because
it was so badly reported, and because in some fuiyywe seem to have a spring broken in
our country. When things went badly in my youngslese used to gather together and get to
work. But now it’s different. In that case, in fatitey didn’t go badly. They went very well.
It was shameful the whole business of.... It wagdiceful, the reporting. Really, it's been
consistently disgraceful, the reporting. You takeekKSanhNewsweek gave a whole issue
just before Khe Sanh was relieved, “The Agony oekKdanh”. | went to Khe Sanh. I'm sixty
years old now, | was fifty-eight years old themdnt there.
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GREENE: | remember the column you wrote on it.
ALSOP: It wasn’t any goddamned agony at all. It wadreadful bore, and a few scores

of people were killed and more were wounded, asdlreadful to have

people killed or wounded. But, in point of facteth were fewer killed and
wounded in the regiment plus that was in Khe Saah tn the comparable marine units that
were in moving combat. To go on with, the enemyg lvas not in scores, it was in many,
many thousands. It was a fearful massacre of trst dreadful kind.

To complete the picture, the one thing that mighte done permanent harm at Tet,
was the occupation of Hue. That was a really, rdugginess. It was the only really rough
business that there was in Tet. Khe Sanh was, @@p’s standpoint, an old man’s folly. He
wanted to repeat Dien Bien Phu. All generals, @lgenerals, try to repeat the successes of
their past. Standard term. What he did was inwestgreat big divisions besieging this
miserable little place which we were well able tdd) instead of using the same two
divisions just a bit further south at Hue whereythwuld have raised absolute hell. They saw
their mistake while the siege was going on. Thayted slipping regiments down south from
Khe Sanh to Hue, but it was too late. Westmorelaas dead right to hold Khe Sanh. It, first



of all, destroyed the best part of two enemy donsi and in the second place it kept them off
his back at Hue. [Laughter] It was just a lot ablishness. Those facts are indisputable.

GREENE:

ALSOP:

GREENE:

ALSOP:

GREENE:

ALSOP:

GREENE:

ALSOP:

GREENE:

ALSOP:

GREENE:

ALSOP:

Can you add anything further to Robert K&tynon Vietnam, to what you
know about his feelings and the change that toakg#

No, | can’t. | think it was a great, gregteat national tragedy that he did
abandon his brother’s view.

He never put it to you that President Kelynevhile he supported Vietnam to
the extent that he did while he was alive, wouldendave pursued it in the
manner that Johnson did?

He would never have dared to put it to rke that, my dear, because he knew
it wasn't true and | knew it wasn't true, to thesbef one’s ability of knowing
what a tragically dead man would have done hadvkd.|

Of course this does not directly pertaiRtbert Kennedy, but....

And | don’t believe that you'll find anyors the other side of the fence that
he ever said that to, either.

[-34]
This is not really directly related to Rdli€ennedy, but can you cite your
reasons for feeling that President Kennedy woulckfgone in as deeply,

militarily, had he lived?

My dear, if you read the record, you'll fititht he was in very deep militarily
already.

But not on the scale that it eventually eam

No, but he was determined not to lose. Hmithe record as saying he was
determined not to lose.

But he’s also on the record saying thawbeldn’t send American boys to
fight a war that Asian boys should fight.

Well, I know, but that's another subject dhdt’s very desirable to say, and
you normally say it, and.... He would certainly Balone it in my opinion to
the extent.... I've always believed that, in hiafi®f hearts, Bobby thought

he would have done it. To my knowledge, he nevanad to anyone that President
Kennedy would not have done it. Your research mdicate that he did, but | don’t think he
ever did. Does your research show that he madeidiat?



GREENE: I’'m trying to think if he ever did directlput | always felt that was the
implication, that...

ALSOP: | don’t think so.

GREENE: ...this type of action would have been anatteristic of his brother.

ALSOP: | don’t think that you'll find that he everade that claim that he knew quite
well the line that his brother was already veryplgengaged in before he
was killed.

GREENE: Of course, | think later he acknowledgédeast for himself, that mistakes
had been made in his brother’s administration,f@daid that, in fact, | think
that this is a fairly good paraphrasing--there wareugh mistakes to go

around, and he was willing to take his share oflaene.

ALSOP: That's quite a different statement from saythat his brother would not have
gone to war if he had been driven to do so. Yowenean know about that
kind of thing, but...

GREENE: No, that's true. Anyway...

ALSOP: | have to say this about it, that if Prestdéennedy was not ultimately ready
to go to war in case of need, in order to prevebmmunist victory, then
everything that he’d been doing for three yearsiteehe died was very

wrongly conceived
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and sadly misdirected. Above all, Lee Kuan Yew,3imgapore leader, said to me, “The last
chance of getting out was when Diem [Ngo Dinh Dieval assassinated.” If you went on
taking the kind of responsibility that we went aking after Diem was assassinated, then
you had made what amounted to an irreversible comemit.

GREENE: Yes, of course, he only lived a very btieee weeks after Diem’s
assassination.

ALSOP: That | know, but he had no intention whateaad | don’t think you'll find
anyone who'll tell you he had any intention, of is@ynow out, and he didn’t
say now out. He was very reluctant, | must add,. td/e had, of course,

nothing to do with Diem’s assassination and triedy\hard to prevent it. But we did, in

effect, cease supporting Diem in the rather griddtermined way that was necessary to keep

the troops in line, if you see what | mean. Andias very reluctant to do that. | talked with

him about it at some length. I think | had some iial his decision. No, | mean it's complete
historical distortion to say that Johnson did rmtcwue Kennedy’s policy. He did. Kennedy
would have been an utterly different war leader aettl have fought an utterly different



war, but that’s another subject. Johnson was & grea and a very bad war leader. My own
conviction about President Kennedy is that, famfroot going into the war, he’d have gone
in sooner and done it a damn sight better.

GREENE: All right. Then the whole question of Viaetn, of course, gets all mixed up
eventually with his consideration and decisionuo. WWhat do you know
about that? As late as November 1967, you wereigoed according to your

column that he never would run and that it was pagtpycock....

ALSOP: Well, Bobby, he was convinced himself.

GREENE: That's what | was going to ask

ALSOP: It was, | think, only the McCarthy [EugeneMkCarthy] nonsense in New
Hampshire that pushed him over the edge of charfgsgind.

GREENE: You also said instead of...

ALSOP: I’'m sure that everyone has told you thahelan, he was determined not to
have any part of it until the McCarthy thing in Nél@mpshire.

GREENE: You don’t mean before the primary necelsamu mean before the...

ALSOP: No, no. | mean after the primary.
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GREENE: | think | disagree with you on that. | thivery definitely the decision was all
but made before, but not before it was obvious Mhatarthy was going to do
a lot better than people expected.

ALSOP: Well, I mean, it was the fact that.... Thats obvious by then, but sort of
unglued.

GREENE: You were, in several places, very, veriiaai of McCarthy. You used the
phrase that he was the meanest of all to J.F.&r BfAA. [the Los Angeles
convention].

ALSOP: He certainly was.

GREENE: | wondered if you could explain that.

ALSOP: Well, he simply was, that’s all. | mean,us®d to tell vicious poison pen

stories about the president at every dinner tabWashington. I've known
him quite well. He’s a very agreeable companiorgdfie McCarthy. His wife



is also a very agreeable woman, Abbey [Abigail Mtkg, or whatever her name is. I've
forgotten it. My parting with him occurred on amgdéne going up to Wisconsin, the
Wisconsin primary. | was joining not-yet-presid&@nnedy. And McCarthy, who was, of
course, for Humphrey [Hubert H. Humphrey] but alssliked Humphrey, came over and sat
down with me and proceeded to tell me a serieshatwcan only call just plain dirty stories.
They reminded me of nothing so much as the kinstafy that that old Senator Gary
[Theodore Gary of N. Y.] used to tell about my aaug&leanor Roosevelt [Eleanor P.
Roosevelt] | mean real sort of hate stuff, andynhate stuff.

| finally said, “Gene, | think | really have to tglou that you’re talking about a man
whom | regard as one of my three or four closeshits, one of the people | admire the most
and value the most and | can’t go on listenindits.t Whereupon he turned rather a beet
color, went back to his own seat, produced the {agest missal I've ever seen, with more
of those streamers coming out that people havelthamver seen in my life, more crosses
and all that and held it up very prominently anad&is missal in the most visible possible
manner all the way to Milwaukee.

| went to the hotel and went to the president-ts-lbad Jackie’s [Jacqueline B.
Kennedy] room, reported in and told him this st@yd he said a very funny thing. He said,
“Well, Joe, there’s this old saying in Boston pioBt never trust a Catholic politician who
read his missal on the trolley car.” [Laughter] T#he last time | ever had any real dealings
with Gene McCarthy because he showed me a sidienofhtat made me not want to have
dealings with him. You used to hear all over Wagton about the sort of poison pen stuff
that he repeated all over...

GREENE: And this all carried on to Robert Kennedy?
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ALSOP: Bobby knew about it very well. McCarthy hhtbe Kennedys. Still does. He
gave up his seat on the foreign relations committeder to beat Teddy
when he was first whip, and | wrote a column abbuthat was the real

explanation of why he gave up his seat. It wasrg sinple situation. | can’t remember who

it was. It was McGee [Gale W. McGee]. | think, GReGee had commitments from enough
senators for a place on the committee so thattieated a certain vote which would...

GREENE: ...keep the balance on the committee?

ALSOP: Teddy wanted to enlarge the committee, tsdmebody got off the
committee, the commitments were null because Mafee¢he seat. So
McCarthy gave up his seat to McGee in order to bedty on the particular
operation. It's an extraordinarily petty manifesiatof personal hatred. | mean after that
airplane thing I never thought a damn thing of Gele€arthy, and | don'’t to this day, and
everybody knows it. So there it is.

GREENE: Okay. When did he first speak to you altbetpossibility of running, and
how did you advise him? How did you finally findtau?



ALSOP: Well, I talked to him in that New Hampshimae, and it was obvious that he
was beginning to think about it and | begged hirhtoalo it, as Sorensen did,
and Johnson did, and his brother did, as you tellAmd it didn’t do any

good.

GREENE: Do you think there’s anything new that yowld add beyond what’s already
known, about the factors that pushed him in--tanaen and this current
position in these things? Was there anything amfuhti that you think tipped

the balance?

ALSOP: I just, | had never understood it. | mearhhd all these endless people
pushing, pushing, pushing, pushing for reasonkaif bwn, and his ego was
engaged, and as you know, he was an activist, apashwent ahead and did
it, and | thought it was a damn fool thing to do.

GREENE: A lot of people did, right up through thlaale thing, even people working for
him.

ALSOP: So there it was.

GREENE: What about the time you did spend on tle rith him, between the end of
Indiana and the very end?

ALSOP: Well, it was very touching to me, my deachuse | think they really did care
about how | handled it in the column, and they waxéully pleased because |
continued to be affectionate.... And so that irt tisay it was touching to me

to

[-38-]

think they did really care. | don’t for one secateteive myself about the influence
columnists allegedly possess. | don’t think theyehany.

GREENE: It's always nice when they say nice things.

ALSOP: But they're really not quite sensible enotglsee that, but they really did
care about my taking a pro-Bobby position, anddbrdor personal reasons.

GREENE: In Nebraska you wrote about the disappa@ntim the Kennedy camp at
finding so little support, after Johnson’s withdedwin the big non-primary
states, and the disappointment that people theygtitovould come around

who didn’t. Pennsylvania is one of those citedhls from personal conversations with

them?

ALSOP: Well, sure. Then also | knew about the pasiin Pennsylvania.



GREENE: And other places? Can you remember otlaeepl?

ALSOP: | don’t think they had Daley [Richard J. Byl nailed down at all.

GREENE: Anyone else that you think they expecte@tdeast hoped, would come
around?

ALSOP: Oh yes. The politicians regarded Bobby pse#ty long shot bet. | mean he

could have torn up the convention, but | don’t khire could have been

elected. | think he’d have made a worse run ag&ingin, in fact, than poor
old Hubert did. He started, as | say, by then whik terrifically big kind of an albatross
composed of people who really didn’t like him. eeunderstood why. It was always the
Kennedy haters, many of whom were natural Demacvatiers. By the same token there
was another huge group of Kennedy lovers. It's@fichandicap no matter how many.... |
mean, you have forty percent of lovers, and thanhave forty percent of real haters. It's a
hell of a handicap to have forty percent of reaeleawhen you're fighting for the remaining
twenty percent of the electorate. See what | mean?

GREENE: Oh, yes.

ALSOP: I think I've answered every question thati yan possibly think of, but if |
can help you....
GREENE: | just have one more, and that’s if youehamy observations of the way the

campaign was run, and the people involved, perimpsmparison with 1960.
[-39-]

ALSOP: Well, it was really all a good deal moretbekkelter, but it was all done at the
last minute, and they were awfully efficient.

[-40-]

[END OF INTERVIEW — RFK #2, 6/22/71]
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